From:  Mail Delivery Subsystem

Sent: 8/28/2012 10:56:19 AM

To: ajo(@cpuc.ca.gov (ajo@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Undeliverable: ARMY RFP for alternative energy
Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
ajo@cpuc.ca.gov

The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: malldmz04.pge.com

ajo@cpuc.ca.gov
mailhde.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user (ajo@cpuc.ca.gov)s>
#EMTP#

Original message headers:

Received: from mallO4d.comp.pge.com {(dlpsmtpappl4.utility.pge.com
110.244.87.711)
by maildmz04.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.2.2/8entrion-MTA-4.2.0) with
ESMTP id g7SHuGmT021433
(version=TLSv1/88Lv3 cipher=RCA-MD5 bite=128 verify=NO};
Tue, 28 Aug 2012 10:56:16 ~0700
DRIM~-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-shalbé; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com; s=alpha;
t=134617657¢; bh=FMpaYURAIJROVEIHk1SUS4+tyveCQ+nIFXb30AgDKRLge=;
1=1746;
h=From:To:CC: Subject:Date:Message~ID:References: In-Reply~To:
Content-Type:Content-Transfer-Encoding:MIME~Version;
b=2Xyzn9+X5D b lHo8 PHommRQerhgTABORCWY ZBeuQFb8 1 INgZ rOYD1 2epYPoHK 72X 0
BREZLLKD482BULbx+n82Hul 8YOZMapRLUzy4cG8 2/ TYed9%huFAnl tk8ggtMbndEUK
WAGhINV+GLcz91VE anlmVSmt s 9mXz Zd3DvMPeWl=
Recelved: from EXCHHUBSFOL.Utilityv.pge.com {(exchhubsf0l.utility.pge.com
[10.244.,108.131)
by mailOd.comp.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.2.2/8entrion-MTA-4.2.0}) with
ESMTR id g78HUuF21026772
(verslion=TL3v1/83Lv3 cipher=AES128-3HA bits=128 verify=FATL):
Tue, 28 Aug 2012 10:56:15 ~0700
Recelved: from EXCHMBSF3GL.Utility.pge.com ([fef80::£502:1leab:
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EXCHHUBSEFOL Ut‘iity.pgg.w@m ([fe80::5877:1d0c:6bel:dée3%1l1l]) with map
14.02.0309.002; Tue, 28 Aug 2012 10:56:15 ~0700

From: "Cherry, B‘I’Lﬂﬂ K" <BECTUpge.com>

To: "Cherry, Brian K" KBLV7@pgomnom/

CC: "Lo Baugh, Leslie" <LLoBaugh@bhfs.com>, Aaron Johnson joldcpuc.ca.

"Allen, Meredith" /MB%@@pqo com>, "Johnson, Aarwn“ fhdi9mpgom

Subject: Re: ARMY RFP for alternative energy

Thread-Topic: ARMY RFP for alternative enerqgy

Thread-Tndex: ACQTRHXXA}SXQ‘U}%1UhﬁjaLjSBHQWAAdﬂ%VAAAQAVk:

Date: Tue, 28 Aug 2012 17:56:14 +0000

Message-ID: <65EFAZBD-TE57-46E3-90FA-ATC4A15C9565T Dipge . com>

References: <BOATAFBDEOBF49408988BAFABDORBGEZAOSEELS0DFEsrvm

exmbxz02.bhf.local>, <DDBA4COAB~E2DZ2~4AREE~0F85-62F817D000ARpge . com>

In-Reply~To: <DDBACOAR-EZ2D2-4BEB~9F85-62F817D000AApge . com>

Accept-Language: en~U3S

Content-Language: en-US

K-MS~Has~Attach:

Ke-MS-TNEF~Correlator:

Content-Type: text/plain; charset="us-ascii”

Content-~Transfer-Encoding: Thit

MIME-Version: 1.0

X-~CFilter~Loop: Forwarded
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